Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Cabinet Meeting

Minutes Monday, February 06, 2023 2:00PM Location: AP 12

Zoom Conference (for members of the public or guests, voting members must attend in person): https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/85142503500?pwd=K1VRSHVXa1VrODUxZEw5Y1dvQUR

rZz09&from=addon

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order President Naqvi calls the meeting to order at 2:06 PM.

I.02 Roll Call: Quorum is established at 12.

<u>Present</u>: Vice President Gomez, Chief of Staff Mayoral, Deputy of Academic Affairs Mejia, Director of Athletics Garcia, Deputy of Communications Wang, Director of Equity and Diversity Parker, Deputy of Inter-Club Council Pichardo, Director of Student Activities Scott, Deputy of Student Services Devkota, Director of Veteran Affairs Solorzano, Deputy of Veteran Affairs Patz, Deputy of Student Activities Frausto

<u>Absent</u>: Director of Academic Affairs Chang, Deputy of Athletics Ontiveros, Director of Communications Ruiz.

Excused: Treasurer Hernandez, Director of Student Accessibility Services V. Shah.

Late: Director of Student Services P. Shah

I.03 Approval of Minutes Vice President Gomez moves to approve January 23rd Cabinet Minutes. Director Mejia seconds. With no objections, the minutes are approved.

I.04 Approval of Agenda: Director Parker moves to approve February 6th's Agenda. Director Mejia seconds. With no objections, the agenda is approved.

II. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cerritos College Cabinet members on issues of concerns, public comment, future events, fundraisers, and any topic relating to Cerritos College and their constituents. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and nine (9) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a time for discussion by the ASCC Cabinet; however, the President or Cabinet members may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

No public comments were made.

III.Incorporating Leadership on your Resume

Grad Intern Eric Palacios will give a presentation on how to highlight ASCC and other extracurricular activities onto resumes.

Director Parker moves to postpone this agenda item to the next meeting, February 13th. Director Devkota seconds. With no objections, motion is approved.

IV.Valentines Day Event Overview, 20 minutes

Director and Deputy of Student Activities will give a presentation for event plans dedicated to Valentines Day.

The Director and Deputy of Student Activities gave their presentation for event plans dedicated to Valentines Day.

V. Spring 2023 SSCCC General Assembly Applications, Informational Item, 10 minutes

The Advisor will provide information on the Spring 2023 SSCCC General Assembly to occur March 31-April 2 in Long Beach, CA, and how Student Government Officers can apply for one of 7 spots to attend, in addition to the Cerritos College Delegate.

The Advisor provided information on the Spring 2023 SSCCC General Assembly, and information on how Student Government Officers can apply for one of 7 spots to attend, in addition to the Cerritos College Delegate.

VI. Executive Cabinet Reports

VI.01 Advisor Report

- Spirit week: bringing together student clubs and student athletes. There will be club participation points throughout the week.
- On Tuesday the 7th, there will be an event with the soccer team playing human foosball.
- Wednesday the 8th will be honoring the wrestling team, an event playing Super Smash Bros will be held.
- Thursday the 9th there will be Fall Sports day where there will be lawn games out by the Library.
- Friday the 10th, big tailgate party that will start at 3:30 PM. Afterwards, the basketball games will commence at 5 PM.
- At the tailgate, expect there to be inflatables, photo booth, inflatables games, free food, sign making, face painting
- February 16th, the ESports event will kick off –the TV will be around different spots on campus to compete.

VI.02 President Report

- ≻ No report
- VI.03 Vice President Report
 - During the last senate meeting there was a lot of discussion about a Legislation type of Brainstorm.
 - > The ASCC Tabling Outreach idea was pitched during the Senate meeting as well.

VI.04 Chief Justice Report

 \succ Not present to report.

VI.05 Student Trustee Report

- Update on the last board meeting: There was a vote to approve and support more gender neutral bathrooms.
- More access to facilities in math, science and performing center, administration building and PSC building toward the end of the month.
- Plan to bring forward a resolution toward the end of the month that will include a game plan on how to incorporate gender neutral bathrooms. Toward the end of the school year it is anticipated to see the opening of more of these bathrooms on campus.
- 9-11 every Friday, Student Trustee Ledesma will have office hours in the Student Activities office.

VI.06 Director Reports

Director Parker:

- \succ Two resolutions are coming in by next week.
- Director Parker will be absent for the next Cabinet Meeting.
- > The IT Situation meeting with President Fierro is probable.

Director P. Shah:

- Student health services has an academic anxiety meditation virtually every Tuesday-Thursday from 10-10:30 AM.
- VI.07 Deputy Director Reports
 - \succ No report.

VI.08 Treasurer Report

- \succ Not present to report.
- VI.09 Party Whip Report
 - Share the Love Event will be on February 13th from 10:30 AM to 1:30 PM at the library shade structure.
 - > There is a new Measure CC which was approved in the last ballot.

VII. Announcements

VII.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting-Monday, February 13, 2022, 2:00 pm

VII.02 ASCC Court meeting - Tuesday, February 14, 2022, 11:00 am

VII.03 ASCC Senate meeting-Wednesday, February 15, 2022, LC155, 2:00 pm

VIII. Adjournment: President Naqvi adjourned the meeting at 2:44 PM.